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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
June 17, 2021 
 
 
Melanie Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney  
The Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
 
Re: Docket 433 – UIL Holdings Corporation Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and 
Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115/13.8 kilovolt 
substation located at 14 Old Stratford Road, Shelton, Connecticut – Notification of 
Modification 
 
 
Dear Melanie Bachman, 
  
 The United Illuminating Company (“UI”) submits this Notice of Modification pursuant 
to the Connecticut Siting Council’s (“Council”) August 8, 2013 approval of UI’s Development 
and Management Plan (“D&M Plan”) in the above captioned Docket. 
 
 The D&M Plan provides that if any changes to the D&M Plan are required which are 
deemed by UI not to be significant, UI will notify the Council either by telephone or in writing 
of those changes and will undertake actions to implement these changes following such 
notification.  D&M Plan page 16. 
 
 To accommodate new specifications for tree heights allowed in the Eversource ROW, 
Eversource has requested to remove all species within the ROW that do not meet the 
updated specifications. Eversource’s removal plan and planting drawing 030 from the 
approved D&M Plan are attached for the Council’s information. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this request 
at (203) 499-2586. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Amy Hicks 
Outreach Specialist 
Enclosures 

 



Pootatuck Substation Landscape Tree Removal Proposal  

1) Remove three Mountbatten junipers at driveway edge. Evidence of illicit activity present at site 

and removal would open the sightline for local police and UI security.  

2) Remove plantings around base of towers to provide 15’ of space for inspection and 

maintenance. 

3) Remove all landscaped plantings on north side of Pootatuck Substation. Kousa dogwoods are 

now considered an incompatible species. Additionally, the tight spacing of the landscape trees 

makes maintenance access difficult on foot going east along the northern perimeter fence and 

equipment access impossible. Low conductor height of the 1560 line drop into the substation is 

a noted concern for the access issue created by the landscape plantings. 
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